June 4, 2013
VIA EMAIL

Canadian Transportation Agency
Ottawa, Ontario K1A ON9

Dear Madam Secretary:

RE: Lukacs v. Porter Airlines Inc., File No. M4120-3/13-01412

We write in connection with the above referenced complaint pending before the
Canadian Transportation Agency (the “Agency”), in which Porter Airlines Inc.
(“Porter”) delivered its Answer on May 24, 2013 and the complainant Mr. Lukacs
delivered his Reply on Friday May 31, 2013.

In Section | of Mr. Lukécs’s Reply, he correctly notes that Appendix “A” to Porter's
Answer, stated to contain Rule 16 of Porter’s current domestic tariff, is incomplete,
as it does not include that portion of Rule 16 following sub-paragraph (xii) of the force
majeure provision. Porter regrets this omission, which was the result of an
inadvertent clerical error on our part. Porter confirms that the complete version of its
current Rule 16 is as reflected in Exhibit “A” to Mr. Lukécs initial Complaint.

Although pleadings are now closed, Porter thought it advisable to acknowledge this
error in order to obviate the consideration and determination by the Agency of
matters which are not, in fact, in dispute.

To the extent the Agency deems it necessary or advisable and subject to any
objection by Mr. Lukécs, Porter would be pleased to file an amended Appendix “A” to
its Answer, to have this letter included in the record of the proceedings, or to take
any other steps as the Agency may consider appropriate.
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Yours very truly,
Greg Sheahan
General Counsel



